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September 11, 2019 
 
 
The Honorable Kimberly D. Bose 
Secretary 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission  
888 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC  20426 
 
 

Re: California Independent System Operator Corporation 
 Filing to Supplement the Record to Correct Attachment and 

Proposed Effective Date 
 Rate Schedule No. 5244 
 Docket No. ER19-2623-000 

 
 
Dear Secretary Bose: 
 
 On August 16, 2019, the California Independent System Operator 
Corporation (CAISO) filed an agreement between the CAISO and Turlock 
Irrigation District (TID), dated May 13, 2019, in this proceeding.  It has come to 
the CAISO’s attention that the agreement provided in Attachment A to the August 
16 filing was incorrect with regards to Section 4(a).  The implementation fee 
reflected in Section 4(a) should be $85,000, not $90,000 as reflected in 
Attachment A to the August 16 filing, with the milestone payments also adjusted 
to account for the difference in the implementation fee.  The discussion of the 
implementation fee in the transmittal letter and the eTariff record included with 
the August 16 filing correctly referenced the $85,000 implementation fee and the 
corresponding milestone payments.  The CAISO now submits this filing to correct 
the error.   
 

Additionally, the CAISO submits this supplement to correct the effective 
date of the eTariff record.  Due to clerical error, the CAISO entered the incorrect 
effective date and respectfully requests that the Commission change the 
requested effective date of the eTariff record submitted in the August 16 filing to 
October 16, 2019.  

 
The CAISO has served copies of this filing on all parties to the official 

service list of Docket No. ER19-2623-000.  In addition, the CAISO has posted 
this filing on the CAISO website.  
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 Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions regarding the 
foregoing. 
 
      Respectfully submitted, 
 

By: /s/ John C. Anders  
 
Roger E. Collanton 
  General Counsel 
Burton A. Gross 
  Deputy General Counsel  
John C. Anders 
  Assistant General Counsel  
California Independent System  
Operator Corporation 
250 Outcropping Way 
Folsom, CA  95630  
Tel:  (916) 608-7182 
Fax: (916) 608-7222 
Email: janders@caiso.com  
 
Counsel for the California Independent  
  System Operator Corporation



 

 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

 I certify that I have served the foregoing document upon the parties listed 

on the official service list in the captioned proceeding, in accordance with the 

requirements of Rule 2010 of the Commission’s Rules or Practice and Procedure 

(18 C.F.R. § 385.2010).   

 Dated at Folsom, California, this 11th day of September, 2019. 

 

    /s/ Grace Clark  
    Grace Clark 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Attachment A – Executed EIM Implementation Agreement  

Turlock Irrigation District and 

California Independent System Operator Corporation 

 






































